From: Troy Crews
To: Troy Crews

Subject: Screenshot 2023-12-13 at 12.00.21 PM
Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 12:00:57 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2023-12-13 at 12.00.21 PM.pna
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Lake City Fire Department

225 NW Main Blvd., Suite 101, Lake City, FL 32088
Phone: 386-762-3312 Fax: 386-758-5424

Joshua Wehinger
Fire Chief
TO: Southern Rhythm Dance Academy
FROM: Joshua Wehinger, Fire Chief
State Fire Inspecior License #1 80649
DATE: December 13, 2023
SUBJECT: Fire Safety Inspection [‘b

A Fire Safety Inspection was performed today at Southern Rhythm Dance Academy located at 4417
‘NW American Lane Lake City, Florida 32055, This occupancy meets all requirements of Chapter 38
New Business of the Florida Fire Code, 2017 6* edition. No violations were noted. I recommend

approval.
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//' Joshua Wehinger
State Fire Inspector #130649
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FROM: s Wehinger, Fire it

St Pt pacior i 180649
DATE: _ December 13,2025
SUBJECT:  Fire Safey Inspection I-i]

A Fire Safety Inspection was performed today at Southern Rhythm Dance Academy located st 4417
NW Amercan Lane Lake City, lrida 32055, Tis occupancy meet all requirements of Chapter 38
New Busines ofthe Florda Fie Code, 2017 6 edion. No vicltons were noed. | recommend

; m.éwm%@’.r -
Stae FireInspector e 4180649

sppeovl.

¢ Dalita has notifications silenced

o) 9
+: OO0 ¢+ A




& Dalita has notifications silenced

& © Y
r OO0 D e O



